From: Tom McCormick

To: Davis, Kris

Subject: Another Exhibit ... McCormick - RBRoad AWDT traffic counts
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:38:21 AM

Attachments: McCormick - RBRoad AWDT traffic counts.pdf

Kris, could you please enter the attached document as an exhibit and email me the exhibit number.
Exhibit name ... McCormick - RBRoad AWDT traffic counts
Thank you.

Tom McCormick

1-405 McCormick, Tom RB Road AWDT Traffic Counts -- May 16,

2018
PFN: 11 101457 LU


mailto:kdavis@co.snohomish.wa.us

TRAFFIC DATA GATHERING
LAKE STEVENS, WA (425) 334-3348
email: CarlaN@trafficdatagathering.com

Location : NW Richmond Beach Rd between NW 191st and NW 190th Site: 17-144-02 EB

City/County, State : Shoreline, WA

Counter : NT-2807
Seven Day Volume, per Channel
EB
Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Mon - Fri 7 Day
Interval Start 5/2/2017 5/3/2017 5/4/2017 5/5/2017 5/6/2017 5/7/2017 5/8/2017 Average Average
12:00 AM 18 14 19 15 51 46 14 16.0 25.3
1:00 AM 7 10 7 11 24 25 8 8.6 13.1
2:00 AM 5 6 5 4 9 8 7 5.4 6.3
3:00 AM 12 11 10 8 10 11 8 9.8 10.0
4:00 AM 41 31 45 31 12 14 33 36.2 29.6
5:00 AM 129 130 117 112 34 24 119 121.4 95.0
6:00 AM 306 271 286 259 113 64 261 276.6 222.9
7:00 AM 541 531 504 453 170 100 454 496.6 393.3
8:00 AM 446 447 445 401 288 212 438 435.4 382.4
9:00 AM 354 306 371 346 330 264 328 341.0 328.4
10:00 AM 320 327 343 335 382 338 315 328.0 337.1
11:00 AM 312 308 337 345 396 353 324 325.2 339.3
12:00 PM 332 290 366 304 388 344 307 319.8 333.0
1:00 PM 285 326 353 309 398 362 278 310.2 330.1
2:00 PM 371 324 425 355 398 383 350 365.0 372.3
3:00 PM 335 397 393 324 391 404 334 356.6 368.3
4:00 PM 342 359 430 331 420 440 362 364.8 383.4
5:00 PM 358 391 369 362 404 396 386 373.2 380.9
6:00 PM 313 393 265 330 356 345 328 325.8 332.9
7:00 PM 222 331 209 268 301 292 248 255.6 267.3
8:00 PM 190 304 216 242 277 257 204 231.2 241.4
9:00 PM 105 148 115 202 192 125 154 144.8 148.7
10:00 PM 90 80 68 133 139 80 80 90.2 95.7
11:00 PM 30 26 17 67 82 35 28 33.6 40.7
Totals 5464 5761 5715 5547 5565 4922 5368 5571.0 5477.4
Peak Hours
121'3:%(’;";\;' 7:00 AM  7:00 AM  7:00 AM  7:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM  7:00 AM  7:00 AM  7:00 AM
Volume 541 531 504 453 396 353 454 496.6 393.3
12:00 PM - . . . . . . . . .

12:00 AM 2:00 PM 3:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 4:00 PM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 5:00 PM 4:00 PM

Volume 371 397 430 362 420 440 386 373.2 383.4





TRAFFIC DATA GATHERING
LAKE STEVENS, WA (425) 334-3348
email: CarlaN@trafficdatagathering.com

Location : NW Richmond Beach Rd between NW 191st and NW 190th Site: 17-144-02 WB
City/County, State : Shoreline, WA
Counter : NT-1850
Seven Day Volume, per Channel
WB
Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Mon - Fri 7 Day
Interval Start 5/2/2017 5/3/2017 5/4/2017 5/5/2017 5/6/2017 5/7/2017 5/8/2017 Average Average
12:00 AM 25 32 27 29 60 75 18 26.2 38.0
1:00 AM 14 11 9 10 35 23 13 11.4 16.4
2:00 AM 12 11 6 13 22 19 8 10.0 13.0
3:00 AM 13 9 5 6 13 13 6 7.8 9.3
4:00 AM 13 13 13 10 12 10 13 12.4 12.0
5:00 AM 34 22 41 28 31 26 23 29.6 29.3
6:00 AM 74 74 68 69 47 40 71 71.2 63.3
7:00 AM 163 150 171 148 83 59 172 160.8 135.1
8:00 AM 234 226 233 232 139 89 237 232.4 198.6
9:00 AM 214 235 246 250 225 189 247 238.4 229.4
10:00 AM 256 242 307 224 323 273 246 255.0 267.3
11:00 AM 298 288 383 304 387 344 306 315.8 330.0
12:00 PM 334 355 380 351 366 403 339 351.8 361.1
1:00 PM 336 359 409 375 433 421 346 365.0 382.7
2:00 PM 408 389 445 401 454 465 368 402.2 418.6
3:00 PM 463 498 527 517 468 469 507 502.4 492.7
4:00 PM 474 542 470 500 481 463 571 511.4 500.1
5:00 PM 542 582 510 559 421 442 584 555.4 520.0
6:00 PM 468 542 491 477 413 446 512 498.0 478.4
7:00 PM 373 435 345 384 333 316 408 389.0 370.6
8:00 PM 272 343 257 277 283 235 303 290.4 281.4
9:00 PM 221 227 197 225 198 141 179 209.8 198.3
10:00 PM 100 127 106 172 161 91 112 123.4 124.1
11:00 PM 46 62 70 120 108 53 41 67.8 71.4
Totals 5387 5774 5716 5681 5496 5105 5630 5637.6 5541.3
Peak Hours
121'3:%(’;";\;' 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM 11:00 AM
Volume 298 288 383 304 387 344 306 315.8 330.0
12:00 PM - . . . . . . . . .
12:00 AM 5:00 PM 5:00 PM 3:00 PM 5:00 PM 4:00 PM 3:00 PM 5:00 PM 5:00 PM 5:00 PM

Volume 542 582 527 559 481 469 584 555.4 520.0
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



